

Well Test

ROBERT N. ENFIELD
OIL PROPERTIES
P. O. BOX 807
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

622-5552

May 17, 1966

RECEIVED

Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

MAY 20 1966

O. C. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

Attention: Mr. R. L. Stamets

Re: Gas Well Test
West Indian Basin Unit #1
Sec. 17, T-21-S, R-23-E

Dear Mr. Stamets:

In reply to your letter calling for tests of wells in the Indian Basin Gas Pool, I have enclosed two copies of a multi-point back pressure test on the above captioned well. This test was performed after the initial potential test and was never filed. It is our belief that this later test meets all the requirements therefore we would like to submit this test in lieu of the previously filed back pressure test and in lieu of retesting the well. Please advise if there is anything further you might need.

Yours very truly,

H. Lee Harvard

H. LEE HARVARD
Geologist-Engineer

NLH/ss
Enc.

cc: Marathon Oil Company
P. O. Box 220
Hobbs, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. Jerry F. Genzer

OK